
Dear Sir or Madame,  
 
We protest against the Ofcom consultation to implement manual configurable WSD in the UHF-TV 
range!  

Reasons are:  

1.        The EN 301 598 clearly requires a database with automatically configuration for the 
operational parameters for the WSD. The Ofcom approach is contrary to this. So we ask ourselves 
why we invest heavily into participating to form standards that protect applications if these are not 
binding.  

2.        If it is really necessary to operate a so called WSD outside the accepted standard Ofcom can 
grant an individual site license. By this Ofcom is also responsible that other existing spectrum users 
are protected against. Interference.  

3.        The Ofcom policy shown here is contrary to those followed by Ofcom in the WiFi range: here 
Ofcom does its utmost to reduce manual configuration for the operation, but wants everything to be 
handled automatically.  

Due to these facts we see no need in answering the public consultation.  

 
Best regards,  
 
Konrad Raible 
Export Control Officer 
Supply Chain - Customer Services 
 
Sennheiser electronic GmbH & Co. KG 
Am Labor 1 
30900 Wedemark 
Germany 
 
E-Mail: Konrad.Raible@sennheiser.com 
Phone: +49 (5130) 600 - 1684 
http://www.sennheiser.com 
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